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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 12:11 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Rajesh Yadav; varun singh; Bibhas Sinha
Subject: Re: UPS MOPA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear sir  
 
Please find the price of your requirement as mentioned below. 
 
APC 600VA UPS – 2900+GST 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Divyanshu Rai Jain 
BUSI NESS DEV ELOPMENT M ANAGER  
MOBI LE :  8976829329  
EM AI L ID :  DIVYANSHU.JAI N@TECH4 LOGIC.COM  
  

 
 NAVI MUMBAI | GURGAON | BENGALURU | AHMEDABAD 

  
  

      
  
 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Date: Tuesday, 22 August 2023 at 3:12 PM 
To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com> 
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: UPS MOPA 

Dear Team 
  
  
Kindly provide Quote for for APC UPS 600KVA 
  
QTY – 1  
  
DELIVERY LOCATION – GOA MOPA 
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Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  


